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Ash Waghela

From: Angella Murphy-Strachan

Sent: 02 September 2019 19:04

To: license

Subject: Application to review the premises licence of Transilvanya- 18. North Parade, 

Mollison Way, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 5QH

 Transilvanya, 18 North Parade, Mollison Way, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 5QH. 

Dear Licensing Team, 

As Councillor for The Edgware Ward, I wish to support the application for a review of the Premises licence, 

of the above named premises, made by PC Beresford, on all four groups stated in the application. But I 

particularly want to highlight the grounds for the prevention of Public nuisance and the prevention of crime 

and disorder. I have observed a number of large groups of people drinking alcohol from cans and bottles on 

a Sunday afternoon on North parade. This creates an atmosphere of intimidation and fearfulness for the 

residents. 

 

Your sincerely, 

Cllr Angella Murphy-Strachan  
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